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Replacement, repair and excavation work on an as needed 
basis at the Canadian Space Agency (CSA) at St-Hubert 

First series of questions and answers 

Question 1 

Articles 1.3 and 2.4 of the tender form   
What must be included as equipment, labour? Example 1 team of 5 people, 2 pieces of equipment or 
other? 

Answer 1 
Provide at least one breakage repair team, i.e. one operator, 2 workers, a foreman, a truck driver and any 
other manpower required according to the working method. 

Question 2 

How deep is your water system? 

Answer 2 
The depth is about 2 meters. 

Question 3 

In appendix C - Article 1.0 Watermain - Repair of an aqueduct leak - line l) the repair of surfaces 
damaged by the work when required   
It is virtually impossible to evaluate this work in an hourly rate not knowing the repair in question; 
concrete, asphalt turf; the hourly rate will become completely illogical. 
Example: Sidewalk repairs at $200.00/m2 over an area of 10m2 = $2,000.00 for an 8-hour job, so for the 
repair only,  provide $250.00/hour for the sidewalk, and the water leak is not in the calculation. 

Answer 3 
The contractor must ensure that the excavation is backfilled to the projected level of infrastructure or 
topsoil. The repair of surface infrastructure such as paving or turf will not be included in this item 1.3 of 
the tender form. 



Question 4 

The characterization of soils is not mentioned in any document. Must we plan for it? 
No items in the tender form for the disposal of contaminated soil? Do you have contaminated soil? 

Answer 4 
The excavation surplus will be kept on the site. The contractor will be responsible for transporting 
materials to the locations designated by the agency. 

Question 5 

Article 4.0 Equipment of the tender form 
Must we plan for equipment mobilization within the expected quantities? 

Answer 5 
The hourly rates should include equipment mobilization. In addition, the number of hours to invoice 
corresponds to the number of hours of operation. 

Question 6 

Tender form - Article 5.0 List of Equipment and Labour 
5.3 Various equipment - In what circumstances will various trench box equipment be paid for if in article 
1.0 Water works, shoring up must be provided? 

Answer 6 
Currently, there is no specific work planned that requires a trench box. That's why the item is in the 
optional section. 


